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2022 Trumbull Redistricting Committee Meeting
Thursday, January 20, 2022, 5:30 p.m.
Via Zoom

AGENDA

2022 Trumbull Redistricting Committee Meeting
Jan 20, 2022 5:30 PM
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85832328305?pwd=YORSRmMZRdVVzZ3FKZ1Z3dVZ6NKkIxU
T09
Webinar ID: 858 3232 8305
Password: 280779

Join by telephone: (312) 626-6799 or (888) 475-4499 (Toll Free) / Webinar ID: 858 3232
8305

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Approval of Jan 13, 2022 meeting minutes

a0 bdF

New Business
a. Overview of redistricting process in Trumbull

b. Review of census, voter and other pertinent data by invited guests,
Richard White and Stephen Early

c. Discuss and agree on document/data requirements and any other
information/clarifications needed by the committee.

6. Old Business
7. Adjournment

Next meeting — Monday January 24, 2022


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85832328305?pwd=Y0RSRmZRdVVzZ3FKZ1Z3dVZ6NkIxUT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85832328305?pwd=Y0RSRmZRdVVzZ3FKZ1Z3dVZ6NkIxUT09

From: "Richard W. White" <rww@waldengeographic.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 15, 2022 8:47 PM

To: "laurel" <laurel@toast.net>

Cc: "Steven Earley" <searley@trumbull-ct.gov>

Subject: RE: 2022 Redistricting

I’ve attached a Census Block Spreadsheet with some pivot tables and charts as well as an initial
map by current districts showing new house districts and adjusted Census Blocks. All of this is
preliminary and should be considered a draft. Feel free to share with your committee if
appropriate.

Richard

| have completed the following:

Downloaded US Census Blocks and US Census Tracts for Fairfield County, CT
Downloaded US Census Block PL94-171 Population (P1) Summary Tape File
Downloaded State Adjustments for certain Inmates in Group Quarters

Filtered the US Census Blocks for Trumbull, CT using our seven US Census Tracts
Downloaded the new CT House Districts

“Stamped” US Census Blocks with current town district numbers and new house district
numbers

Joined US Census Blocks with Population

Some statistics:

Census Blocks: 535

Note: 58 have zero population (water, parks, median strip, etc.)
Adjusted Census Blocks: 15, with one inmate each

Population: 36,827

Population per Town Council Member (pop / 21): 1,753.67
Population per Town District (pop / 7): 5,261.00

Some issues to be discussed:

Single Census Block that falls within our Tracts that does not appear to be within the
boundary of the town.

Note: zero people live here

Decide how best to incorporate the inmate data moving forward.

Two Census Blocks that cross existing Town Districts.

Some observations:

Our current districts are all within 5% of optimal
House Districts 112 and 123 are almost exactly the size of five Town Districts
House Districts 122 and 134 are almost exactly the size of two Town Districts
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Current Town Districts, Town of Trumbull, Engineering
New House Districts, State of Connecticut
https://www.cga.ct.gov/rr/taskforce.asp?TF=20210401_2021%20Redistricting%?20Project
US Census 2020 Decennial Census
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/rdo/summary-files.html
US Census Blocks, Fairfield County, CT
US PL94-171, Summary Tape File, Fairfield County, CT
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Row Labels

Sum of P1_001N

0 207 3.93%
1 5,186 98.57%
2 5,239 99.58%
3 5,255 99.89%
4 5,250 99.79%
5 5,495| 104.45%
6 5,130 97.51%
7 5,065 96.27%
Grand Total 36,827

Per Member 1,753.67

Per District 5,261.00
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Row Labels

Sum of P1_001N

112 2,223 0.42
120 0 0.00
122 3,500 0.67
123 24,051 4.57
134 7,053 1.34
Grand Total 36,827
Per Member 1,753.67
Per District 5,261.00

Sum of P1_001N

30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000 2,223
0 |
112

HouseDistrictNew
|

New House Districts

120

24,051
3,500
122 123

7,053

134




	1- 2022 TRC Agenda 01-20-22
	2 -Redistricting summary from Richard White
	3 - Layout_Draft-Map amd charts
	4 - Town Districts - population totals
	5 - Trumbull House Districts by population

